CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH

P. O. DRAWER 10682 L RIVIERA BEACH, FLORIDA 33419
(561) 845-4180 FAX: (561) 842-5105

DIRECTOR OF

PROCUREMENT

To: RICHARD BLANKENSHIP, PARKS & RECERATION DIRECTOR

From: RICKEY LITTLE, INTERIM DIRECTOR OF PROCUREMENT AL

Date: MARCH 12, 2019

Subject:  RECOMMENDATION: COOPERATIVE PURCHASE TLC FOR LED LIGHTING

Please be advised that the Procurement Department collaborated with the Parks &
Recreation Department in securing pricing from Musco Sports Lighting, LLC. to
cooperative purchase per Resolution 119-17, SportCluster System with Total Light
Control - TLC for LED technology.

The City of Riviera Beach Parks & Recreation Department has an immediate need to
address lighting at the Dan Calloway Sport Complex.

Accordingly, the Procurement Department recommends approval of the cooperative
purchase lighting at the Dan Calloway Sport Complex.

Attachments
Cc:

Procurement File



